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Re:	 Pio Pico Energy Center Project (ll-AFC-l)
 
Additional Documents Submitted Under Existing Designation of Confidentiality
 

Dear Mr. Oglesby: 

Applicant Pio Pico Energy Center, LLC requests the enclosed materials be maintained as confidential 
as they are "subsequent submittals related to·cultural. .. resources" related to the Pio Pico Energy 
Center Project. As directed in your February 22, 2011 and April 22, 2011 correspondence approving 
Applicant's Application for Confidential Designation of such materials, a certification under penalty of 
perjury that the new information is similar to that previously granted confidential designation is set 
.forth by me and attested to based on my signature set forth below. The information submitted herein is 
responsive to Staffs Data Requests, numbers 72 and 73. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information provided herein as related to cultural resources 
evaluated for the Pio Pico Energy Center is substantially similar to the information previously granted 
such confidentiality on February 22, 2011 and April 22, 2011 by the Executive Director of the 
California Energy Commission. 

Very truly yours, 

MAF:jmw 
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